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Auditor’s note to the Corrective Action Plan from Mississippi Division of Medicaid (MDOM) 

Management  

 

Division of Medicaid – Eligibility - Material Weakness/Material Noncompliance 
 

2021-041 Strengthen Controls to Ensure Compliance with Eligibility Requirements of the 

Medical Assistance Program and the Children’s Health Insurance Program (CHIP) 
 

This finding is a repeat finding for MDOM since the Fiscal Year 2019 Single Audit.  MDOM’s State Plan 

requires the verification of all income for MAGI-based eligibility determinations, and, as stated in the 
finding, MDOM’s Eligibility Policy and Procedure Manual requires the use of an individual’s most recent 

tax return to verify self-employment income.   In multiple instances, applicants either misreported self-

employment income or failed to report self-employment income.  MDOM’s failure to adequately capture 
and verify self-employment income led to 9 instances were individuals who may not have been eligible to 

receive benefits were awarded benefits.  In a similar case reported in last year’s audit, two individuals 

fraudulently applied for and received Medicaid benefits, namely by concealing self-employment income 

on their tax returns.  These instances resulted in over $70,000 in unentitled benefits being paid.  In order to 
attempt to reduce ineligible individuals from receiving benefits, MDOM should strengthen their controls 

and perform due diligence to ensure that self-employment income is properly verified.  MDOM repeatedly 

states that they do not have access to state tax return information; however, their own policy states that they 
will use tax return data to verify self-employment income. 

 

As explained to MDOM by auditors, the questioned costs remained even though MDOM was unable to 

remove individuals from the program due to COVID-19.  The auditor asserts that, if MDOM had performed 
proper due diligence when initially evaluating these individuals, they may have never been accepted into 

the program; therefore, the questioned costs remain.  The auditor concurs that OSA is not able to know the 

recipients were actually ineligible; conversely, MDOM is not able to know the recipients are actually 
eligible due to their own failed compliance with policies.  Eligibility for these individuals is, at best, 

questionable, which is why the payments made are questioned costs.   

 
Additionally, MDOM stated that they do not concur with the section of the finding regarding MDES 

verifications.  To date MDOM has offered no documentation to support their assertion that these individuals 

were verified through the MDES system.  

 

Division of Medicaid – Special Tests & Provisions – Provider Eligibility - Material 

Weakness/Material Noncompliance 
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2021-042 Strengthen Controls to Ensure Compliance with Provider Eligibility Requirements 

of the Children’s Health Insurance Program (CHIP) 

 

 

In the corrective action plan, MDOM states “MDOM requires the MCO to conduct screenings of all 
providers; however, the MCO may delegate provider credentialing activities, which includes provider 

screening.” As noted in the finding, Molina delegates credentialing and allows providers to “credential 

themselves”.  The Medicaid Provider Enrollment Compendium (MPEC) states that allowing managed care 
organizations to delegate provider credentialing activities to allow providers to “credential themselves” is 

not in compliance with 42 CFR 455. This arrangement creates a conflict of interest and does not allow the 

MDOM to maintain appropriate oversite.  
 

 

 

 
 

  












